

CONTACT

📞 5124890008

✉ enrique@friedmann.us

📍 2201 Langford Cove, Austin,
TX 78723 United States

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I have had a passion for the entertainment and filmmaking industry from an early age. After earning a graduate degree in Journalism in my home country of Panama, I went on to study Radio-Television-Film: Film/Video Production at Austin Community College where I learned the basics of how a film set operates. I am hoping to get more experience working on professional film set. I have a clean driving, police record and hold a valid Green Card to live and work in the USA. Also, I have the availability to start working immediately.

SKILLS

- Bilingual: Native Spanish, Fluent English
- Driver License and car owner
- Confident with Premiere Pro - Editing Software
- Experience in Fashion Industry
- YouTube Channel Management

LANGUAGE

Bilingual: Native Spanish, Fluent English

EXPERIENCE

VIDEO EDITOR Jun 2020 - Dec 2020
Leap of Joy Dance School, Austin, USA, Texas USA

LYFT DRIVER Mar 2019 - Jul 2019
LYFT, Austin, USA, Texas USA

BARTENDER/CUSTOMER SERVICE Jan 2012 - Jan 2017
LUNAS CASTLE – RELIC BAR, Panama City, Panama

TV COMMERCIALS, MAGAZINES, AND FASHION MODEL. Jan 2013 -
May 2016
WILHELMINA PANAMA TALENTS, Panama City, Panama

EDUCATION

ASSOCIATE OF ARTS - FILM/VIDEO PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGY Dec
2020
AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE, Austin, TX USA

ESL - ACADEMIC ENGLISH PROGRAM - LANGUAGES May 2019
THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN, Austin, TX USA

BACHELOR OF ARTS - SOCIAL COMMUNICATION, JOURNALISM Oct
2017
UNIVERSIDAD DEL ISTMO, Panama City, PA Panama

STUDENT PROJECTS

AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE, Austin TX, USA

- Leap of Joy – Student Short Documentary 2020(Director, Producer, Editor)
- A Foggy Dream – Student Short Film 2020(Director, Producer, Editor)
- RTF's Got Talent – Student Short Film 2020(Audio crew, Actor, Camera operator)
- Bad Hair Date – Virtual Student Short Film 2020(Assistant Director, Production)

UNIVERSIDAD DEL ISTMO, Panama City, PA

- Published Thesis 2017"Community Managers, a Challenge for the Journalistic Profession"(Author)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

HONORS AND AWARDS

International Pageant Contestant

- Won Mister Model Panama Pageant (Dominican Republic) 2014
- Won Mister Meso America Pageant (El Salvador). 2013